

BOGNOR REGIS TOWN COUNCIL

TOWN CLERK Glenna Frost, The Town Hall, Clarence Road, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 1LD Telephone: 01243 867744 E-mail: <u>bognortc@bognorregis.gov.uk</u>

MINUTES OF THE PLANNING AND LICENSING COMMITTEE MEETING

HELD ON TUESDAY 12th MARCH 2024

PRESENT:

Cllr. Mrs. J. Warr (Chair), Cllrs: J. Barrett, S. Goodheart, Miss. C. Needs, P. Ralph, B. Waterhouse, P. Woodall and Mrs. G. Yeates

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs. J. Davis (Assistant Clerk)

The Meeting opened at 4.02pm

165. WELCOME BY CHAIR

The Chair welcomed all those present. The Council's opening statement was read, and particular attention was drawn to the evacuation procedure in the event of the fire alarm sounding and the Council's Standing Orders relating to public question time.

166. <u>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND THEIR APPROVAL, SUBJECT TO</u> <u>MEETING THE AGREED CRITERIA</u>

With all Committee Members in attendance, there were no apologies for absence.

167. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The Chair addressed those Members present to ask if they wished to confirm any declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary, Other Registrable and/or Ordinary Interests that they may have in relation to items on this Agenda.

As noted on the Agenda, Members and Officers should make their declaration by stating:

- a) the item they have the Interest in
- b) whether it is a Disclosable Pecuniary, Other Registrable or Ordinary Interest
- c) the nature of the Interestd) if it is an Ordinary Interest whether they intend to temporarily leave the meeting for the discussion and vote
- e) if it is a Disclosable Pecuniary or Other Registrable Interest, and therefore must temporarily leave the meeting for the discussion and vote, whether they will be exercising their right to speak on this matter under Public Question Time.

They then need to re-declare their Interest and the nature of the Interest at the commencement of the item or when the Interest becomes apparent.

They should request that it be recorded in the Minutes that they will leave the meeting and will neither take part in discussion, nor vote on the item.

As per the Agenda, it is each Member's own responsibility to notify the Monitoring Officer of all Disclosable Pecuniary, Other Registrable or Ordinary Interests notifiable under the Council's Code of Conduct, not already recorded on their Register of Interests Form, within 28 days.

The Chair reminded Members to declare their Interests as any arise or again at the relative point in the meeting if they have already.

There were no declarations of Interest

168. <u>TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE PLANNING AND LICENSING</u> <u>COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 20th FEBRUARY 2024</u>

The Committee **RESOLVED** to **AGREE** and approve the Minutes of the meeting held on 20th February 2024 as an accurate record of the proceedings and the Chair signed them.

169. ADJOURNMENT FOR PUBLIC QUESTION TIME AND STATEMENTS

There were no members of the public seated in the public gallery, therefore, the meeting was not adjourned.

170. <u>CLERK'S REPORT FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES</u>

There was nothing to report.

171. <u>TO CONSIDER PLANNING APPLICATIONS ON LISTS DATED 16th,</u> 23rd FEBRUARY AND 1st MARCH 2024

Cllr. Goodheart declared an Ordinary Interest in planning applications BR/9/24/PL and BR/26/24/HH, as these locations were close to his residential address, and stated that he would not take part in voting on either of these applications

- **171.1** The Committee noted that there were no views from other Town Councillors to report.
- **171.2** The Committee noted that no representations had been received from members of the public, or neighbouring parishes, in respect of these applications.
- 171.3 The Committee, having considered the applications, RESOLVED that its representations be forwarded to ADC (Appended to these Minutes as Appendix 1).

172. <u>TO RATIFY ANY PAVEMENT LICENCE APPLICATION</u> <u>REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED BY THE TOWN CLERK IN</u> <u>ACCORDANCE WITH THE DELEGATED AUTHORITY AND PROCESS</u>

The Assistant Clerk's report was **NOTED**.

Members **RATIFIED** the following representation, submitted by the Town Clerk in accordance with Delegated Authority and process, in relation to Pavement Licence application 119397 (The Landing Place, 1a West Lodge, The Esplanade, Bognor Regis, West Sussex, PO21 1GF): -

"Members raised **NO OBJECTION** to Pavement Licence application 119397, although there was some concern about the proximity of the seating area with The Esplanade, in terms of patron's children potentially at risk of running into the road. However, the Committee noted that the seating plan indicates temporary barriers being in place which will hopefully mitigate this risk."

173. <u>TO CONSIDER PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATIONS INCLUDING ANY</u> VARIATIONS AND ANY OTHER LICENCE APPLICATIONS

173.1 Licensing Act 2003 Premises: Yummy Kebab and Pizza Express, 10 High Street, Bognor Regis, PO21 1SR Licence Number: 119383

The Committee noted the application received for a Premises Licence including: - Late Night Refreshment between the hours of 23:00 and 05:00 Monday to Sunday (inclusive), Take Away to 05:00, Delivery to 02:00.

Members **RESOLVED** to raise an **OBJECTION** to the Premises Licence being granted for the reasons outlined in the application, as they felt that allowing takeaway until 05:00 daily to be unacceptable and would fail to meet the licensing objective to prevent crime and disorder, owing to antisocial behaviour. It was considered highly likely that patrons seeking a takeaway at this time of night/morning would have been consuming alcohol. Furthermore, the licensing objective in relation to the prevention of public nuisance would be challenged by the potential for litter. Licensing legislation supports a number of other key aims, of which protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and noise nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises is one such aim. Members did not consider this to be achievable by permitting takeaway until 05:00hrs.

173.2 Licensing Act 2003 Premises: Butlin's, Upper Bognor Road, Bognor Regis, PO21 1JJ Licence Number: 119345

The Committee noted the application for a Variation of Premises Licence including: - To amend the start time for the sale of alcohol (for consumption on and off the premises) in respect of the venue known as 'Papa Johns' to begin at 09:00hrs Monday to Sunday (currently 12:00hrs);

To amend the start time for the sale of alcohol (for consumption on and off the premises) in respect of the venue known as 'The Diner' to begin at 09:00hrs Monday to Sunday (currently 12:00hrs); To add Live Music, Recorded Music and Performance of Dance 09:00hrs to 04:00hrs Monday to Sunday for the venue known as 'The Diner'.

Members **RESOLVED** to raise an **OBJECTION** to the Variation of Premises Licence being granted for the reasons outlined in the application. As a family resort, Members felt that a variation to the licence to permit the sale of alcohol from 09:00hrs in Papa Johns and The Diner would fail to meet the licensing objective in protecting children from harm by the serving of alcohol in these family eateries during the morning. Members also objected to the playing of music or performing of dance until 04.00hrs in The Diner as they felt that this would fail to meet the licensing objective in the prevention of public nuisance by causing disruption to those sleeping nearby.

173.3 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 Premises: London Road, Bognor Regis Licence Number: 119262

The Committee noted the application for Street Trading Consent for a General Market on Tuesdays (excluding January to mid-March) and Saturdays, 09:00hrs – 17:00hrs.

Members **RESOLVED** to raise **NO OBJECTION** to the Consent being granted.

174. <u>CORRESPONDENCE</u>

The Committee **NOTED** receipt of correspondence previously circulated.

Additional correspondence included: -

- **174.1** WSCC News Release: West Sussex County Council seeks help from local residents to combat flooding.
- **174.2** ADC Notification that planning application BR/6/24/PL (1 Argyle Road, Bognor Regis, PO21 1DY) is expected to be determined by the Planning Committee on 20th March 2024.
- **174.3** WSCC News Release: Local leaders meet to address West Sussex water issues through strategic intervention.
- **174.4** WSCC Public Notice that Sturges Road, at the junction with Linden Road, will be temporarily closed to traffic on 25th March 2024 for up to 5 days (it is estimated to be completed on 29th March 2024) and is required while works are undertaken to install a leakage and pressure monitoring meter. The restriction will be in place 24hrs/day with access maintained for residents and pedestrians. Emergency services should follow the diversion route for access.
- **174.5** ElanCity Special offer on solar version radar speed signs.

The Meeting closed at 5.37pm

PLANNING APPLICATIONS CONSIDERED AT THE MEETING OF THE PLANNING AND LICENSING COMMITTEE HELD ON 12th MARCH 2024 (AS ADVERTISED BY ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL ON LISTS 16th, 23rd FEBRUARY AND 1st MARCH 2024)

The Planning and Licensing Committee of Bognor Regis Town Council **RESOLVED** as follows:

<u>BR/9/24/PL</u>	Change of use from 1 No. dwelling to a 4-bedroom	
20 Henry Street	HMO. This application is in CIL zone 4 and is CIL liable	concerned about the size of the
Bognor Regis	as new dwellings.	rooms, and whether the shape of
PO21 1AR		some offered adequate useable living
		space that would meet the standards
		set out in the Chartered Institute of
		Environmental Health (CIEH)
		Amenity Standards for HMOs 1994,
		and the Houses in Multiple
		Occupation (Prescribed Description)
		(England) Order 2018. This was
		exacerbated by the lack of clarity in
		relation to the number of occupants
		proposed as "4-bedroom" does not
		necessarily mean 4-people.
		Members also felt that the proposal,
		due to the introduction of an
		additional HMO, will result in adverse
		harm to the character of the area and
		result in an imbalance of uses by the
		eroding of household types, contrary
		to criterion (a) of H SP4 of the Arun
		Local Plan.
		It has not been satisfactorily
		demonstrated that sufficient external
		amenity space / open space is
		provided for the four units.

<i>BR/9/24/PL (continued) 20 Henry Street Bognor Regis PO21 1AR</i>		This conflicts with Arun Local Plan policy H SP4 (c), and Part H of the Arun Design Guide. In the absence of a parking study, it has not been demonstrated that the proposal would not contribute to the generation of excessive parking demands in the area contrary to criteria (b) of HMO policy H SP4. Furthermore, there is no cycle storage shown on the proposed plans and it is difficult to see how this could be achieved owing to a severe lack of external amenity space.
BR/26/24/HH <u>11 Chichester Road</u> Bognor Regis PO21 2XG	Single storey front and two storey side extension following granted upward extension by BR/259/23/PD. New roof to existing conservatory. Widening the access gate. Demolition of existing garage.	NO OBJECTION
BR/28/24/HH 9 Pinewood Gardens Bognor Regis PO21 2XB	Single storey flat roof rear extension with roof light.	OBJECTION With the plans indicating that the extension would be sited on the boundary line shared with the neighbouring property (8 Pinewood Gardens), questions arise as to how the proposed extension will be maintained, in terms of gutters and soffit boards when there is no access to the southwest elevation. There is also the question of whether a party wall agreement for an extension being built along the boundary of these adjoining properties is required.

<i>BR/28/24/HH (continued) 9 Pinewood Gardens Bognor Regis PO21 2XB</i>		The siting of the building is such that it has unneighbourly and significantly adverse impacts on the amenities of the occupiers of the neighbouring property (8 Pinewood Gardens) by way of appearing overbearing and oppressive in contradiction with Policies D DM1, D DM4 and QE SP1 of the Arun Local Plan, the Arun Design Guide and relevant parts of the NPPF.
BR/30/24/HH 1A Normanton Avenue Bognor Regis PO21 2TX	Removal of existing roof and building an extension to the front and a new first floor extension within the pitched roof with rear facing dormer. New highway access and vehicle crossover.	OBJECTION The scale, height, and siting of the building are such that it has an unneighbourly impact and causes substantial harm on the amenities of the occupiers of the neighbouring property to the north (15 Normanton Avenue) by way of appearing overbearing and oppressive in contradiction with Policies D DM1 and QE SP1 of the Arun Local Plan, the Arun Design Guide and relevant parts of the NPPF. Owing to the proximity of the rear (north) elevation to the boundary, windows of the proposed development would have a direct view into the garden of neighbouring property identified. Unless opaque glass were used in fixed windows to the rear then this would be unacceptable. It has not been satisfactorily demonstrated that sufficient external amenity space / open space is

PO21 2TX Arun Design Guide.	<i>BR/30/24/HH (continued) 1A Normanton Avenue Bognor Regis PO21 2TX</i>	provided for a dwelling of this size. This conflicts with Arun Local Plan policy H SP4 (c), and Part H of the Arun Design Guide.
-----------------------------	--	---